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MEMORANDUM

TO: Eighth Judicial District

FROM: Hon. Kevin M. Carter
Administrative Judge, Eighth Judicial District

DATE: December 20, 2021

RE: Appointment of Supervising Family Court Judge

KEVIN M. CARTER

District Administrative Judge
Eighth Judicial District

ANDREW B. ISENBERG, ESQ.

District Executive

In consultation with Deputy Chief Administrative Judge Norman St. George, and Chief
Administrative Judge Lawrence Marks, | am pleased to announce that Hon. Keith D. Kibler has
been named the Supervising Family Court Judge for the Eighth Judicial District effective

January 1, 2022.

Judge Kibler brings to this appointment a wealth of judicial experience having presided
over County Court, Surrogate Court and Family Court matters throughout the Eighth Judicial
District since 2020. Judge Kibler previously served as Confidential Law Clerk to Hon. Michael
F. Griffith, Supervising Judge of the Family Courts from 2003-2007 and 2013-2019.

I thank all who applied for consideration.

ce: Hon. Lawrence Marks
Hon. Norman St. George
Hon. Keith D. Kibler

Andrew Isenberg, District Executive
Scott Murphy, Chief of Staff



